




 

 
 

Roberta F. Green 
rgreen@shumanlaw.com 

 
September 4, 2025 

 
Michael R. Williams  
Office of the West Virginia Attorney General  
michael.r.williams@wvago.gov 
 

 Re: State of West Virginia et al. v. BPJ 
  No 24-43 

 
Dear Michael: 
 
 On behalf of Respondent West Virginia Secondary School Activities Commission 
(WVSSAC), we waive service of the paper copy of the Joint Appendix. 
 
 Thank you. 
  

 
      Sincerely, 
       
         
 
      Roberta F. Green  
       
 
cc: West Virginia Secondary School Activities Commission 
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